CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

April 2016 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In March 2016, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **3 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Manhattan Toy Recalls Table Top Toys Due to Choking Hazard (16-129)
- Creating X Recalls Children's Pajamas Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (16-734)
- Anchor Industries Recalls Safety Pool Covers Due to Drowning Risk (16-093)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP 161

or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#16-129) The Manhattan Toy Company, of M.N., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,100 Busy Loops table top toys have orange, green, blue and purple plastic tubing with plastic beads threaded on the tubing that can slide up and down. The tubes sit on a blue plastic base with an orange plastic suction cup. The toy is about 4.5" W x 4.5" L x 7" H. The model number 700470 and lot code FH are printed on the bottom of the blue base.

Problem: The round plastic beads can break, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled toy and return it to the store where it was purchased or contact Manhattan Toy for a full refund. You can contact Manhattan Toy Company at 800-541-1345 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.manhattantoy.com and click on Recalls for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Manhattan -Toy-Recalls-Table-Top-Toys/

Release Number: (#16-734) Creating X LLC, of Carson City, N.V., announces the recall of about 5,400 children's footed pajamas. The first style is a child's 100% cotton one-piece, long-sleeved footed pajama with a zip-up closure starting from above the left ankle. The second style is a child's 100% cotton one-piece, long-sleeved footed pajama with a hood, two front pockets and a zip-up closure starting from the left ankle. The pajamas were sold in a variety of colors and patterns including solids, stripes, plaids, hearts, white snowflakes, yellow moon and white and blue stars, white bunnies and colored Easter eggs. The pajamas were sold in sizes infant large through kids large.

Problem: The pajamas fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear. posing a risk of burn injuries to children. What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children, stop using them and contact Creating X for instructions on receiving a store credit towards another Creating X product. Creating X is contacting all purchasers of the recalled pajamas directly. You can contact Creating X toll-free at 888-695-2664 from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at recall@creatingx.com or online at www.FootedPajamas.com and click on the Product Recall link at the top of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/Creating-X-Recalls-Childrens-Pajamas/

Release Number: (#16-732) Anchor Industries, Inc., of Evansville, I.N., announces the voluntary recalls about 350 mesh and solid-material Anchor 5-Star, Anchor Mesh, Classic Solid and Defender Mesh brand custom safety pool covers. The covers' cables are connected to the pool wall using brass-plated snap hooks with a gold-tone spring tab, a seam and a hook end with a bezel. The date of manufacture appears on the warning label on the underside of each pool cover. Manufacture dates of "Sep 14," "Oct 14" and "Nov 14" are subject to the recall. "Manufactured by Anchor Industries, Inc." also appears on the label.

Problem: The brass-plated snap hooks used to connect the cover's cables to the wall can break, posing a drowning risk.

What to do: Consumers should immediately contact their pool cover dealer to schedule an inspection and replacement of the snap hooks. You can contact Anchor Industries toll-free at 800-255-5552 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.anchorindustries.com and click on "Safety Recall" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/Anchor-Industries-Recalls-Safety-Pool-Covers/